
Haines Borough, Alaska Page 1 
Agenda: May 9, 2024 

Haines Borough Planning Commission  
May 9, 2024 Regular Meeting  

AGENDA 
Location: Assembly Chambers and on ZOOM 

Zoom Meeting Information 
        Webinar ID: 883 2860 3717 

Passcode: 084548 

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE TO FLAG/LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT/ROLL CALL

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA & CONSENT AGENDA
[The following Consent Agenda items are indicated by an asterisk (*) and will be
enacted by the motion to approve the agenda. There will be no separate discussion
of these items unless a planning commission member or other person so requests,
in which event the asterisk will be removed and that item will be considered by the
planning commission on the regular agenda.]
Consent Agenda:
3 – Approve Minutes from 4-11-24 Regular Planning Commission

*3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – 4-11-24 Regular Planning Commission Meeting

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – [For any topics not scheduled for public hearing. Individual
comments are limited to 3 minutes unless another yields 3 minutes to the speaker in
advance] Note: during this section of the agenda, the commission will listen and take notes.
No official action will be taken at this time. Please address the planning commission at the
podium provided, use the microphone, and state your full name for the record and the topic
of your comment.

5. CHAIR REPORT

6. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

7. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS - None

8. ASSEMBLY LIAISON REPORT – Assembly Member Loomis

9. STAFF REPORT
A. Staff Report
B. Comprehensive Plan Update

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS - None

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None

12. NEW BUSINESS
* Reminder HBC 18.30.040 requires commission review for Borough projects at
the conceptual stage of design. At that time, the commission shall decide
whether additional design review are required at the 35 percent, 65 percent and
95 percent stages of design.

A. 5th to 6th Ave Drainage Project 95% Design
At the April 11, 2024 meeting, the 35% design was approved and the
commission requested that the plans be brought back at 95%.
Proposed Motion: Approve 95% Design for the 5th to 6th Avenue Drainage
Project. 

B. Haines Borough Visitor Center Parking Lot 95% Design
65% designs were approved at the April 11, 2024 Meeting.
Proposed Motion: Approve 95% Design for the Haines Borough Visitor
Center Parking Lot.

 Brian O’Riley 
 Planning Commissioner 

Dan Schultz 
Planning Commissioner 

Derek Poinsette 
Planning Commissioner 

Eben Sargent  
Planning Commissioner 

Erika Merklin 
Planning Commissioner 

Rachel Saitzyk 
Planning Commissioner 

Patty Brown  
Planning Commissioner 

Craig Loomis 
Assembly Liaison  

Annette Kreitzer 
Borough Manager 

Kiersten Long 
Deputy Clerk



Haines Borough, Alaska Page 2 
Agenda: May 9, 2024 

12. NEW BUSINESS – Continued

C. Planning Commission Preparation Meeting Calendar
At the April 11, 2024 meeting the Commission decided to recommend to the
assembly to change the regular planning commission meeting date in code to
the third Thursday of the month. Ordinance 24-04-676 was introduced by the
assembly and scheduled for its first public hearing 5/14/24 and a second public
hearing 5/28/24. Since the Ordinance is likely to be adopted prior to the next
planning commission meeting, the updated prep calendar should be adopted
subject to adoption of Ordinance 24-04-676.
Motion: Adopt the Updated Planning Commission Preparation Meeting Calendar
subject to adoption, by the assembly, of Ordinance 24-04-676.

D. Capital Improvements Program Review and Recommendation to the
Assembly.
Haines Borough Code 3.04.010(E) provides:
E. Prior to adoption of the budget, the planning commission shall review the
proposed capital improvements program and submit its recommendations
thereon to the borough assembly. The manager shall submit the capital
improvements program to the planning commission in a reasonable period in
advance of the fiscal year. (See HBC 18.30.040(H).)

E. Land Use Permit #24-24 – Joanne Waterman- C-PTC-0B-0100-
Significant Structures Zone
The Planning Commission is acting as the Historic District Committee per
HBC 18.70.050(C). The commission must first determine if the development is:
a) one of the surveyed historic structures, or b) the development has a
material effect upon the general character of the district and any of the
individual structures. If either of these conditions are met, the
commission must apply the 9 specific approval criteria contained in
18.60.020(G).

13. PUBLIC COMMENTS

14. COMMISSION COMMENTS

15. CORRESPONDENCE

16. SCHEDULE MEETING DATE
A. Set Comprehensive Plan Work Session – May 30 from 5:00-7:00 pm at the Library.

17. ADJOURNMENT



Haines Borough 
Planning Commission Meeting 

April 11, 2024 
 MINUTES 

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE TO THE FLAG/LAND ACKOWLEDGEMENT/ROLL CALL:
Chair BROWN called the meeting to order at 6:39 pm in the assembly chambers and on
zoom, and led the pledge to the flag.

Commissioners Present: Patty BROWN, Eben SARGENT, Erika MERKLIN, Dan SCHULTZ,
Derek POINSETTE, Brian O’RILEY

Absent: Rachel SAITZYK

Assembly Members: Craig LOOMIS/Liaison,Tom MORPHET/Mayor

Staff Present: Kiersten LONG/Deputy Clerk, Tony WILSON/It Tech

Visitors Present: Nishan WEERASINGHE, Joe PARNELL, Peter DOHRN, Roger SCHNABEL,
Mathew JILLSON, Don TURNER JR, and 17 others on zoom.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: The following Items were on the published consent agenda indicated
by an asterisk (*)

3 – Approve Minutes from 3-14-24 Regular Planning Commission Meeting 

Absent objection hear item 12D and 12E before Item 12A and to remove the minutes from the 
consent agenda  

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

MOTION MERKLIN moved to “approve the 3-14-24 minutes” and the motion carried 
unanimously.  

MOTION: SARGENT moved to “direct the staff to provide the commissioner response forms to 
be considered in their review of the Conditional Use Permit appeal” and the motion carried 
unanimously. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

PARNELL – Derelict buildings in the Fort
TURNER – Following code Conditional Use Permit

5  CHAIR’S REPORT: Chair BROWN reported on
A. Geotechnical Conversation
B. Bear/Human Conflict Taskforce

6. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:

SCHULTZ – Making a comment to the Assembly “please use us as a resource”

POINSETTE – Bear/Human Conflict Task Force; Bear safety event June 6th; Comment
deadline has been extended to April 26th for the comprehensive plan; Between May 9th and
June 13th will be a planning commission work session; Received email from Constantine
North regarding the April 24th comment deadline to send a letter to extend the
comment deadline to 30 days.

MOTION: POINSETTE moved to “send this letter as a body to commissioner John Boyle” and 
the motion carried unanimously.  

   SARGENT – Planning commission should take their own minutes; Planning Commission  
   should take charge of their own minutes; a list of active topics or projects listed in the  

 minutes that have carried from previous minutes. Thinks things could move through quicker 
   if we are tracking them better; Maybe a spread sheet with a list or somewhere on the  
   agenda. 

Draft 
3



April 11, 2024 
Haines Borough Assembly Meeting 

Page 2 of 5 

7. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS: None

8. ASSEMBLY LIAISON REPORT: Assembly member LOOMIS reported the assembly
passed a motion to rehear cup 23-87 and 23-87B.

9. STAFF REPORT:
A. Staff Report
B. Comprehensive Plan Update
C. Discussion Regarding Planning Commission Meeting Schedule

MOTION: SARGENT moved to “move Planning Commission Meetings to the third Thursday” and 
the motion carried unanimously.  

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
A. Haines Borough Clean Metal Project Conceptual/35% Designs

The Borough is exploring the creation of a clean metal staging yard to support a junk
car and other scrap metal removal project.

Lucas CHAMBERS/proHNS was present and available to answer any questions.

The public hearing was opened at 7:46 pm and the following people spoke with
respect to this item:  TURNER Jr. Hearing no further comments, the public hearing was
closed at 7:48 pm.

Motion: SARGENT moved to “Hold the Haines Borough Clean Meatal Project at 35% to obtain 
other background history and detailed plans” and the motion carried unanimously.  

B. Conditional Use Permit #24-001 Extension of permit #19-03 Resource
Extraction – Highland’s Estates Inc. & St. James Place C-208-0400 &
C-208-03A0 – Rural Mixed Use Zone – Continued from the March 11, 2024 Planning
Commission Meeting

The public hearing was opened at 7:52 pm and the following people spoke with 
respect to this item:  JILLSON, TURNER JR. Hearing no further comments, the public 
hearing was closed at 7:55 pm. 

Roger SCHNABEL was present and available to answer questions. 

Commissioners discussion of HBC 18.50.040(A) 1-8 Conditional Use Criteria for CUP #24-001 
1) The use is so located on the site as to avoid undue noise and other
nuisances and dangers;

Merklin – Agree 
Poinsette – Agree 
Sargent – Agree   
Schultz- Agree there hasn’t been any comments from the past decades 
Brown – Agree 
O’RILEY – Agree 

2) The development of the use is such that the value of the adjoining property
will not be significantly impaired;

Merklin – Agrees 
Poinsette – Agrees, but there has been a comments made 
Sargent – Agrees 
Schultz- Agrees with the borough 
Brown – Agrees 
O’RILEY - Agrees 



April 11, 2024 
Haines Borough Assembly Meeting 

Page 3 of 5 
 

 

Commissioners discussion of HBC 18.50.040(A) 1-8 Conditional Use Criteria for CUP #24-001- 
Continued: 

 
 3) The size and scale of the use is such that existing public services and facilities 

are adequate to serve the proposed use; 
Merklin – Agree the existing public services are adequate 
Poinsette – agree 
Sargent –agree 
Schultz- agree 
Brown – agree 
O’RILEY - agree 
 
 4) The specific development scheme of the use is consistent and in harmony with 

the comprehensive plan and surrounding land uses; 
MERKLIN – yes; it is a neighborhood can see a change in the future; the neighborhood is 

changing but as it is now I agree 
POINSETTE – yes but acknowledging it might change in the future 
SARGENT – Current uses should focus on comprehensive plan in effect right now agrees 
SCHULTZ - yes, it is shown to be consistent for decades 
BROWN – Agree based on current comprehensive plan 
O’RILEY – agree, but we have to look to the future and keep options open  

 
 5) The granting of the conditional use will not be harmful to the public safety, 

health, or welfare; 
Merklin – agree 
Poinsette – yes; we do have another geological technical document coming out in the future 
Sargent – agree, doesn’t think the proposed development plan looking at the site, slope, and  

   material would be consistent on what has been taken out won’t substancaily change 
   the landslide considerations or trigger any other additional public safety impacts   

Schultz- agree 
Brown – agree  
O’RILEY - agree 
 
 6) The use will not significantly cause erosion, ground or surface water 

contamination or significant adverse alteration of fish habitat on any parcel 
adjacent to state-identified anadromous streams; 

Merklin – agree 
Poinsette – yes 
Sargent – agree 
Schultz - agree 
Brown – agree  
O’RILEY - agree 
 
 7) The use will comply with all required conditions and specifications if located 

where proposed and developed, and operated according to the plan as submitted 
and approved; 

Merklin – agree 
Poinsette – agree 
Sargent – agree 
Schultz- agree 
Brown – agree 
O’RILEY – agree 

  



April 11, 2024 
Haines Borough Assembly Meeting 

Page 4 of 5 

Commissioners discussion of HBC 18.50.040(A) 1-8 Conditional Use Criteria for CUP #24-001- 
Continued: 

8) Comments received from property owners impacted by the proposed
development have been considered and given their due weight;

Merklin –agree 
Poinsette – agree 
Sargent – agree 
Schultz- agree 
Brown – agree 
O’RILEY – agree 

Commissioners discussed HBC 18.60.010 A-U General Approval Criteria for CUP #24-001 
After consideration, there was unanimous agreement with the manager’s recommendations 
for the general approval criteria for CUP #24-001. 

MOTION: SARGENT moved to “approve Conditional Use Permit #24-001 with the manager’s 
conditions and a life span of five years” and the motion carried 5-1 with BROWN opposed.  

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None

12. NEW BUSINESS:
**Clerk’s Note: Item 12D the 12E were heard at this point in the meeting.

A. 5th to 6th Ave Drainage Project 35% Design
Ethan ROEMELING/proHNS was present to speak regarding this item.

MOTION: SARGENT moved to “approve 35% designs and bring it back at 95%” and the motion 
carried unanimously. 

B. Haines Borough Visitor Center Parking Lot 65% Design
Ethan ROEMELING/proHNS was present to speak regarding this item.

MOTION: POINSETTE moved to “approve 65% designs and bring it back at 95%” and the 
motion carried unanimously.  

C. Piedad, Library, and Admin Generator Project 65% Design
Benjamin HAIGHT/RESPEC presenting regarding this item.

MOTION: POINSETTE moved to “approve 65% designs and bring it back at 95%” and the 
motion carried unanimously. 

D. Request for Planning Commission Action – Peter Dohrn
The Planning Commission had a discussion with Mr. DOHRN with respect to the Mathias
Ave Project. The following members of the public also spoke reagarding this item:
TURNER JR.

E. Land Use Permit # 24-012 – June Haas & Kay Dunning – C-PTC-0I-0200 –
Significant Structures Area Zone

MOTION: SARGENT moved to “approve LUP 24-012 since the commission found that the 
development is not one of the surveyed structures and it doesn’t have a material effect upon the 
character of the district” and the motion carried unanimously.  



April 11, 2024 
Haines Borough Assembly Meeting 

Page 5 of 5 

13. PUBLIC COMMENTS: None
14. ANNOUNCEMENTS / COMMISSION COMMENTS:

SCHULTZ – Adjusting starting time to 6:00 pm
SARGENT – State Road Project
BROWN – Lutak Dock

15. CORRESPONDENCE: None
16. SET MEETING DATE:

A. Set Comprehensive Plan Work Session – Thursday, June 6, 2024 at 6:30 pm
Assembly Chambers

17. ADJOURNMENT: 9:34pm

 ________________________ 
Planning Commission Chair 

ATTEST:
______________________________ 
Kiersten Long, Borough Deputy Clerk 



STATUS # OWNER/APPLICANT PROPERTY TAX ID ZONE PERMIT PRIMARY LAND USE
2024

APPROVED 24-001
Highlands Estates

C‐208‐TL‐0400 , C‐208‐TL‐
03A0 RMU

CUP
Resource Extraction/ Proc.

APPROVED 24-002 Badger C‐785‐00‐05A0 I/L/C LUP Marijuana, Retail
PENDING 24-003 Studley VARIOUS ROWU
PENDING 24-004 HFR C‐735‐03‐0600 W/S
APPROVED 24-005 Clark 4‐MBR‐07‐1210 MBRR LUP Single Unit Dwelling
APPROVED 24-006 Joiner C‐NUK‐00‐0600/07A3 W LUP Single Unit Dwelling
PENDING 24-007 Ordonez C‐SKY‐0A‐0600 LUP Single Unit Dwelling

PENDING 24-008
PRIOR/MOORE C‐MEA‐02‐2700 SR

REC
APPROVED 24-009 DON BOYD C‐ANY‐11‐0100 RR ROWD
PENDING 24-010 Nickolas Scholsstein  C‐ANY‐06‐0200/0300 RR LUP Single Unit Dwelling
PENDING 24-011 4‐MBR‐07‐1210 MBRR LUP
APPROVED 24-012 June Haas/Kay Dunning C‐PTC‐0I‐0200 SSA LUP Single Unit Dwelling

PENDING 24-013
Chisel Ent. Ira Henry  C‐785‐00‐0700

RR
W/S

PENDING-PC 24-014 Frank Berlogar C‐HHY‐01‐002A PAL
APPROVED 24-017 James Alborough C‐KLO‐11‐0200 SR LUP
APPROVED 24-018 Stephanie Anderson C‐NUK‐00‐0900 SR LUP Single Unit Dwelling
APPROVED 24-019 Stephanie Anderson C‐NUK‐00‐0900 SR ROWD Single Unit Dwelling

APPROVED 24-020
Haines Industrial C‐PTC‐07‐1000 C

SD
Site Development

PENDING 24-021 Paul Gaither C‐SKY‐0D‐0700 SR LUP Single Unit Dwelling
PENDING 24-022 Harry Rietze C‐735‐03‐0600 I/L/C SD
PENDING 24-023 Delta Western C‐MIS‐0A‐0100 C SD Site Development
PENDING-PC 24-024 Joanne Waterman C‐PTC‐0B‐0100 SSA LUP Accessory Uses
PENDING 24-025 Stephanie Anderson C‐NUK‐00‐0900 W/S

9A



N

5TH TO 6TH AVENUE
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA

PROJECT LOCATION MAP
NTS

ALASKA

VICINITY MAP
NTS

HAINES

DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

solutions@proHNS.com
www.proHNS.com

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION
 #100662

DRAWN BY:

OF

SHEET NUMBER

proHNS LLC

RECORD OF REVISIONS

No. DATE DESCRIPTION BY

219 MAIN ST #13
HAINES, AK 99827

2201 DUNN STREET #2
JUNEAU, AK 99801

(907) 780-4004

1
COVER SHEET5TH TO 6TH AVENUE

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

---- 7

12A



DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

solutions@proHNS.com
www.proHNS.com

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION
 #100662

DRAWN BY:

OF

SHEET NUMBER

proHNS LLC

RECORD OF REVISIONS

No. DATE DESCRIPTION BY

219 MAIN ST #13
HAINES, AK 99827

2201 DUNN STREET #2
JUNEAU, AK 99801

(907) 780-4004

2LEGEND
ABBREVIATIONS
GENERAL NOTES

5TH TO 6TH AVENUE
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

---- 7



N

DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

solutions@proHNS.com
www.proHNS.com

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION
 #100662

DRAWN BY:

OF

SHEET NUMBER

proHNS LLC

RECORD OF REVISIONS

No. DATE DESCRIPTION BY

219 MAIN ST #13
HAINES, AK 99827

2201 DUNN STREET #2
JUNEAU, AK 99801

(907) 780-4004

3EXISTING SITE
CONDITIONS &

DRAINAGE PATTERNS

5TH TO 6TH AVENUE
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

---- 7



N

S-1 TYPE I SDMH
N: 10222.92 E: 19802.83
FRAME EL= 100.39
P-1 92.45
P-2 92.35

S-2 TYPE I SDMH
N: 10242.51 E: 19680.34
FRAME EL= 97.95
P-2 91.73
P-3 91.63
*W/CONCRET AREA DRAIN

STORM DRAIN PIPE SUMMARY
PIPE NO. DIA LENGTH TYPE SLOPE

P-1 24" 29.7 CPP 0.50%
P-2 24" 124.0 CPP 0.50%
P-3 24" 50.1 CPP 0.50%

DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

solutions@proHNS.com
www.proHNS.com

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION
 #100662

DRAWN BY:

OF

SHEET NUMBER

proHNS LLC

RECORD OF REVISIONS

No. DATE DESCRIPTION BY

219 MAIN ST #13
HAINES, AK 99827

2201 DUNN STREET #2
JUNEAU, AK 99801

(907) 780-4004

4
PLAN VIEW5TH TO 6TH AVENUE

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

---- 7



DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

solutions@proHNS.com
www.proHNS.com

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION
 #100662

DRAWN BY:

OF

SHEET NUMBER

proHNS LLC

RECORD OF REVISIONS

No. DATE DESCRIPTION BY

219 MAIN ST #13
HAINES, AK 99827

2201 DUNN STREET #2
JUNEAU, AK 99801

(907) 780-4004

5
PROFILE VIEW5TH TO 6TH AVENUE

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

---- 7

S-1 TYPE I SDMH
N: 10222.92 E: 19802.83
FRAME EL= 100.39
P-1 92.45
P-2 92.35

S-2 TYPE I SDMH
N: 10242.51 E: 19680.34
FRAME EL= 97.95
P-2 91.73
P-3 91.63
*W/CONCRET AREA DRAIN

STORM DRAIN PIPE SUMMARY
PIPE NO. DIA LENGTH TYPE SLOPE

P-1 24" 29.7 CPP 0.50%
P-2 24" 124.0 CPP 0.50%
P-3 24" 50.1 CPP 0.50%



DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

solutions@proHNS.com
www.proHNS.com

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION
 #100662

DRAWN BY:

OF

SHEET NUMBER

proHNS LLC

RECORD OF REVISIONS

No. DATE DESCRIPTION BY

219 MAIN ST #13
HAINES, AK 99827

2201 DUNN STREET #2
JUNEAU, AK 99801

(907) 780-4004

6CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

5TH TO 6TH AVENUE
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

---- 7



N

HAINES BOROUGH VISITOR
CENTER PARKING LOT

HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA

PROJECT LOCATION MAP
NTS

ALASKA

VICINITY MAP
NTS

HAINES

DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

solutions@proHNS.com
www.proHNS.com

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION
 #100662

DRAWN BY:

OF

SHEET NUMBER

proHNS LLC

RECORD OF REVISIONS

No. DATE DESCRIPTION BY

219 MAIN ST #13
HAINES, AK 99827

2201 DUNN STREET #2
JUNEAU, AK 99801

(907) 780-4004

1
COVER SHEETHAINES BOROUGH VISITOR

CENTER PARKING LOT

---- 6

12B



DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

solutions@proHNS.com
www.proHNS.com

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION
 #100662

DRAWN BY:

OF

SHEET NUMBER

proHNS LLC

RECORD OF REVISIONS

No. DATE DESCRIPTION BY

219 MAIN ST #13
HAINES, AK 99827

2201 DUNN STREET #2
JUNEAU, AK 99801

(907) 780-4004

2LEGEND
ABBREVIATIONS
GENERAL NOTES

HAINES BOROUGH VISITOR
CENTER PARKING LOT

---- 6



N

DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

solutions@proHNS.com
www.proHNS.com

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION
 #100662

DRAWN BY:

OF

SHEET NUMBER

proHNS LLC

RECORD OF REVISIONS

No. DATE DESCRIPTION BY

219 MAIN ST #13
HAINES, AK 99827

2201 DUNN STREET #2
JUNEAU, AK 99801

(907) 780-4004

3EXISTING SITE
CONDITIONS

HAINES BOROUGH VISITOR
CENTER PARKING LOT

---- 6



N

DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

solutions@proHNS.com
www.proHNS.com

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION
 #100662

DRAWN BY:

OF

SHEET NUMBER

proHNS LLC

RECORD OF REVISIONS

No. DATE DESCRIPTION BY

219 MAIN ST #13
HAINES, AK 99827

2201 DUNN STREET #2
JUNEAU, AK 99801

(907) 780-4004

4
SITE PLANHAINES BOROUGH VISITOR

CENTER PARKING LOT

---- 6

STORM DRAIN PIPE SUMMARY
PIPE NO. DIA LENGTH TYPE SLOPE

P-1 18 28.8 CPP 3.00%
P-EX-1 18 131.6 CPP 0.34%

S-1 TYPE IV CB
N: 9295.83 E: 21166.06
FRAME EL= 55.80
P-1 51.80
*W/CONCRET AREA DRAIN

S-EX-1 SDMH
N: 9295.83 E: 21166.06
FRAME EL= 56.23
P-EX-1 48.22
P-1 50.94
*W/CONCRET AREA DRAIN

S-EX-2 SDMH
N: 9295.83 E: 21166.06
FRAME EL= 55.27
P-EX-1 47.77
N INLET 50.52
S OUTLET 47.62



DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

solutions@proHNS.com
www.proHNS.com

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION
 #100662

DRAWN BY:

OF

SHEET NUMBER

proHNS LLC

RECORD OF REVISIONS

No. DATE DESCRIPTION BY

219 MAIN ST #13
HAINES, AK 99827

2201 DUNN STREET #2
JUNEAU, AK 99801

(907) 780-4004

5CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

HAINES BOROUGH VISITOR
CENTER PARKING LOT

---- 6



Haines Borough 
Planning 

Commission 

Draft Revision 

2024 Regular Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Preparation Calendar 

CUP, Variance, 
Platting Action, 
Rezone, Section 

Line and Easement 
Vacations 

 Items due to 
Borough 

HBC 18.30.020  

5:00 pm 

CUP, etc. 

Notice to CVN 
& Notification 
Letters out  

5:00 pm 

Other Agenda 
Topics & Borough 

Projects to 
Borough 

(Must be to CVN 
for publication 

one week prior- 
HBC 18.20.020 
HBC 18.30.040) 

5:00 PM 

PC Chair 
Approval - 
Agenda & 

Packet 
Documents 

FINAL 
10:00am 

Agenda 
Packet 

Published & 
Distributed 
5:00pm 

PC 
Meeting 
6:30pm 

[Monday- 2 weeks 
before PC Meeting week] 

[To CVN Tuesday, 
mail out notices by 

Wednesday- 
10 business days 

prior to PC Mtg] 

[Monday – in 
newspaper 5 days 
prior to PC Mtg] 

 [Wednesday prior to 
PC Mtg.] 

[Friday prior to PC 
Mtg.] 2024 

Jun 3 Jun 5 Jun 10 Jun 12 Jun 14  Jun 20 

Jul 1 Jul 3 July 8 Jul 10 Jul 12 July 18 

Jul 29 Jul 31 Aug 5 Aug 7 Aug 9 Aug 15 

Sep 3* Sep 4 Sept 9 Sep 11  Sep 13 Sep 19 

Sep 30 Oct 2 Oct 7 Oct 9 Oct 11 Oct 17 

Nov 4 Nov 6 Nov 12* Nov 13  Nov 15 Nov 21 

Dec 2 Dec 4 Dec 9 Dec 11  Dec 13 Dec 19 

• * Sept 2nd  --> 3rd  adjusted for Labor Day
• * November 11th --> 12 th  adjusted for Veteran’s Day

12C



s

eral

Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) Six-Year Plan FY25-FY30

FY25 CIP

FY25 DEC Loan/Grants

FY25 CIP

FY25 CIP

FY25 CIP
FY25 CIP

FY25 DEC Loan/Grants

FY26 CIP

FY26 CIP

FY26 CIP

FY26 CIP

FY26 CIP

FY26 CIP

FY26 HVFD/inking Fund

FY26 CIP

FY26 CIP

FY26 Harbor /CIP going after fed

FY26 CIP

FY26 CIP

Page 1 of 3

Year Department/Facility Description Cost Funding Source

FY25 Chilkat Center Project, Sidewalk & Ramp Repairs $15,000 CIP

FY25 Downtown Core Conceptual Design, Haines Core Development Town Squar e $30,000 CIP

FY25 Dispatch Project, Radio Site Modifications & Improvements $88,000 CIP

FY25 Facilities Sinking Fund, Deferred Maintenance $25,000 CIP

FY25 Fire HVFD Sinking Fund, Equipment  (SCBA 5 of 20) $14,000 CIP

FY25 Harbor Project, Replace Letnikof Float $5,000,000 Harbor /CIP $110K / PIDP

FY25 Harbor Sinking Fund, Harbor Breakwater Anodes $30,000 CIP

FY25 IT Project, IT Wireless Upgrades Phase II $15,000 ARPA

FY25 IT Project, IT Firewall Replacement $22,000 ARPA

FY25 IT/Library Project, Library Security Upgrades $46,000 ARPA

FY25 Parks Conceptual Design, Ice Rink, Tennis, Pickle ball Court $35,000 CIP

FY25 PC Dock Design, Continue to Develop Floating Dock Design $100,000 CPV

FY25 PC Dock Project, Fender Refurbishment $498,000 CPV $250K/Fund 94 $248K 
SOA CPV Request $1.1M

FY25 Public Works Project, Covered Storage for PW Yard $34,000 CIP

FY25 Public Works Project, Dalton Hill Repairs $427,574 FEMA

FY25 Public Works Project, Cathedral View Drive $1,348,090 FEMA

FY25 Public Works Project, Second Avenue $3,009,530 FEMA

FY25 Public Works Project, Citywide Culverts & Minor Road Repairs $1,078,950 FEMA

FY25 Public Works Project, Additional for 5th & 6th Ave Drainage $46,500 CIP

FY25 Public Works Project, East Mathias Ave Realignment $385,000 CIP

FY25 Public Works Project, Road Improvements $120,000 CIP

RMSA Project, Matching Funds for RMSA Road Improvements $50,000

Sewer Project, WWTP Influent Upgrade $1,876,000

Sewer Project, Implement Recommendations from I & I Study $50,000

Water Project, Water Service & Main Repair / Upgrades $50,000

Sewer/Water Project,  Dalton Street Work Not Covered by FEMA $70,000
Water Project, Piedad WTP Upgrades $25,000

Water Project, Lily Lake Treatment Plant Upgrade $1,300,000

Admin Building Design, Final Design Administration Bldg Expansion $200,000

Admin Building Purchase, Community Notification Sign to Publicize Meetin g $20,000

Chilkat Center Design, Chilkat Center HVAC $60,000

Facilities Sinking Fund, Building Improvements $100,000

Facilities Sinking Fund, Deferred Maintenance $25,000

Facilities Project, Lutak Storage Shed Finishing $100,000

Fire HVFD Purchase, Type 6 Wildland Fire Vehicle $150,000

Fire HVFD Sinking Fund, Equipment  (SCBA 6 of 20) $14,000

Harbor Sinking Fund, Harbor Breakwater Anodes $30,000

Harbor Engineering, Harbor Float / Drive Down 35% Design $500,000

Library Purchase, One-man Bucket Electric Z Lift $50,000

Parks Project, Softball Field Improvements $474,000

34

12D



Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) Six-Year Plan FY25-FY30

FY26 CIP/Grants/Loans/Bonds

FY26 CIP

FY26 FEMA

FY26 CIP

FY26 CIP/Enterprise Funds

FY26 CIP/Enterprise Funds
FY26 CIP

FY26 CIP

FY26 CIP

FY26 CIP

FY27 CIP/Grants

FY27 CIP

FY27 CIP
FY27

FY27

FY27

CIP

CIP

CIP

FY27 CIP

FY27 CIP

FY27 Harbor /CIP

FY27 DOT $815K/ CIP $81K
FY27 CPV/Grants/Port Fee

FY27 CIP

FY27 CIP
FY27

FY27

FY27

CIP

CIP

CIP

FY27 AK DEED / CIP

FY27 CIP

FY27 CIP/Enterprise Funds

FY27 CIP

FY27 LID/DEC Loan

FY27 CIP

FY28 CIP
FY28

FY28

FY28

CIP

CIP

CIP

FY28 CIP

Page 2 of 3

Year Department/Facility Description Cost Funding Source
FY26 PC Dock Design, Final Design Floating Dock $700,000 CPV/Grants/Port Fee

FY26 Police Purchase, Police Patrol Vehicle $80,000 CIP

FY26 Pool Project, Replace Pool Roof $250,000 CIP

FY26 Pool Design, Pool HVAC Replacement $140,000 CIP

Public Safety Bldg Project, Public Safety Building $31,100,000

Public Works Project, Road Improvements $200,000

Public Works Project, Lily Lake Road $461,179

Public Works Sinking Fund, Heavy Equipment $160,000

Sewer Project, Implement Recommendations from I & I Study $100,000

Sewer Project, Clarifier & Tank Reconditioning $560,000
Sewer Project, Beach Rd & 1 Mile Lift Station Aux. Power $460,000

Sewer/Water Project, Water and Sewer Repairs/Upgrades $150,000

Water Project, Water Lift Station Auxiliary Power $174,000

Water Engineering, Hemlock Estates Water Main Loop $20,000

Admin Building Project, Administration Building Expansion

Chilkat Center Project, Chilkat Center Painting $213,000

Chilkat Center Sinking Fund, Chilkat Center HVAC Upgrade $220,000

Facilities Sinking Fund, Maintenance Deferred $25,000

Fire HVFD Sinking Fund, Fire Truck $15,000

Fire HVFD Sinking Fund, Equipment  (SCBA 7 of 20) $14,000

Harbor Sinking Fund, Harbor Breakwater Anodes $30,000

Harbor Project, Lutak Boat Ramp $150,000

Harbor Engineering, Harbor Float / Drive Down Full Design $750,000

Parks Project, Portage Cove Interpretive Trail 1 & 6a $896,000

PC Dock Project, PC Floating Dock $10,000,000

Pool Project, HVAC Replacement $1,400,000

Police Design, Impound Yard $52,520

Public Works Purchase, Excavator $120,000

Public Works Project, Road Improvements $200,000

Public Works Sinking Fund, Heavy Equipment $160,000

School Project, Locker Room Remodel $1,000,000

School Project, Soccer Field Lift $75,000

Sewer Project, Implement Recommendations from I & I Study $100,000

Sewer/Water Project, Water and Sewer Repairs/Upgrades $150,000

Water Project, Extend Water Main Small Tracts $1,890,000

Water Project, Well Field Auxiliary Power $115,000

Chilkat Center Sinking Fund, Chilkat Center HVAC Upgrade $220,000

Facilities Sinking Fund, Deferred Maintenance $25,000

Fire HVFD Sinking Fund, Fire Truck $15,000

Fire HVFD Sinking Fund, Equipment  (SCBA 8 of 20) $14,000

Harbor Sinking Fund, Harbor Breakwater Anodes $30,000
35



Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) Six-Year Plan FY25-FY30

Year Department/Facility Description Cost Funding Source

FY28 Harbor Project, Drive Down Work Float and Transfer Bridge $8,200,000 DOT/Harbor Fund/CIP
FY28 Parks Project, Ice Rink/Tennis/Pickle ball Court $1,000,000 CIP/Grants

FY28 Police Purchase, Police Patrol Vehicle $85,000 CIP
FY28 Public Works Project, Road Improvements $200,000 CIP
FY28 Public Works Sinking Fund, Heavy Equipment $165,000 CIP
FY28 Sewer Project, Implement Recommendations from I & I Study $100,000 CIP/Enterprise Funds
FY28 Sewer Project, Highland Estates Sewer Extension $935,000 LID/CIP/DEC Loan
FY28 Sewer/Water Project, Water and Sewer Repairs/Upgrades $150,000 CIP

FY28 Water Project, Water Line - FAA/Mt Riley $1,000,000 DEC/LID/CIP

FY29 Facilities Sinking Fund, Deferred Maintenance $25,000 CIP
FY29 Fire HVFD Sinking Fund, Fire Truck $15,000 CIP
FY29 Fire HVFD Sinking Fund, Equipment  (SCBA 9 of 20) $15,000 CIP

FY29 Harbor Sinking Fund, Harbor Breakwater Anodes $30,000 CIP
FY29 Public Works Project, Road Improvements $200,000 CIP
FY29 Public Works Sinking Fund, Heavy Equipment $170,000 CIP
FY29 Sewer/Water Project, Water and Sewer Repairs/Upgrades $150,000 CIP

FY30 Facilities Sinking Fund, Deferred Maintenance $25,000 CIP
FY30 Fire HVFD Sinking Fund, Fire Truck $15,000 CIP
FY30 Fire HVFD Sinking Fund, Equipment  (SCBA 10 of 20) $15,000 CIP

FY30 Harbor Sinking Fund, Harbor Breakwater Anodes $30,000 CIP
FY30 Police Purchase, Police Patrol Vehicle $90,000 CIP
FY30 Public Works Project, Road Improvements $200,000 CIP
FY30 Public Works Sinking Fund, Heavy Equipment $176,000 CIP
FY30 Sewer/Water Project, Water and Sewer Repairs/Upgrades $150,000 CIP

Page 3 of 3 36



24-24

12E











Please see the following links attached below 
under web links for the historic structures 
history:

Fort Seward Design Guidelines and Standards
https://www.hainesalaska.gov/
planningzoning/fort-seward-design-
guidelines-standards

Building History - Survey of Historic 
Structures

https://www.hainesalaska.gov/sites/default/
files/fileattachments/
comprehensive_plan_2025/page/1486/
building_history_survey_of_historic_structure
s_city_of_haines.pdf


	5/9/2024 Agenda
	3- Draft 4/11/24 Minutes
	9A- Staff Report
	12A - 5th and 6th Avenue Drainage Improvements
	12B - Haines Borough Visitor Center Parking Lot
	12C- Revised Agenda Prep Schedule
	12D - Propsoed 6-yr CIP List
	Untitled



